
 

 

BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
July 2, 2025 / 7:00 PM 

Attendees 
BMB Leadership: Ashley Duong, Chuck Gilbert, Thalia Hsieh, Viet-Tam Luu, Ron May-Pumphrey, 

Mark Nishihara, Chris Plumeau, Dawnel Scott, Winston Wang 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:06 PM. 

Minutes of Last Meeting 
Board members reviewed the minutes of the June 12 meeting and approved the minutes as 
submitted (motion: Dawnel; second: Ron). 

Monthly Reports 
President 

Chris reported that a final payment for the current use permit had been submitted. 

Chris detailed his meeting with Richard from Santa Clara County Parks. Chris added that Richard 
had expressed support for BMB obtaining a lease. He had suggested the club obtain a business 
license from the city; Chris said he would contact the city to see what needs to be done. Tam said 
that it was basically filling out a form and paying applicable fees; however, the business license is 
tied to the “business’s” ownership structure, so we should look into incorporating as a nonprofit 
first. 

Chris said he had discussed the upcoming Taste Of Archery event, and that the County was 
interested in holding more in the future if it goes well. 

Board members discussed general maintenance items at Santa Teresa County Park; Chris said he 
would talk with County Parks to clarify what the club is responsible for and what SCC Parks should 
handle. 

Treasurer 

Ron reported the current account balances: [REDACTED] in Wells-Fargo, and [REDACTED] in 
PayPal. He presented the current balance sheet and noted that 3D League revenues are about half 
of what they were last year. He noted some food and Predators expenses for which he still needed 

 



 

 2 

 

invoices. He reported $500 had been spent on medals for 3D League and other events; he added 
that he had placed these materials for the 3D League BBQ in the trailer. 

Dawnel asked about the U-Haul expenses; Ron explained that these were U-Haul rentals for the 
3D League, and also for moving newly purchased target rounds from Predators. Dawnel suggested 
doing a full accounting of 3D League expenses and revenue, and Ron said he would do so. 

A motion by Ron (second: Tam) to spend up to $500 on raffle prizes for the 3D League BBQ was 
passed unanimously. Chris said he or Ron would pick up the prizes from Predators. 

Secretary 

Chris asked how many BMB members are registered for 2025; Tam replied about 114 plus some 
lifetime members. Ron noted that 5 members had joined or renewed in the past month; Tam added 
that the current total was close to the final numbers for 2024. Tam added that he would like to get 
SJSU archers added to the roster, to keep them informed of Club events and to encourage them to 
participate as Club members. 

Tam said that the Club’s website could use some sprucing up; he would discuss with Mark about 
what tools might be available to do this with less effort. 

Tam announced that he had created a mailing list (Google group) called “bmb-announce” to send 
news and announcements to members, that is also open to non-members. 

SJSU Updates 

Thalia said that she had no new updates as SJSU is not currently in session. She said she would get 
an SJSU Archery roster for Tam once the semester gets under way. 

Thalia said that SJSU Archery was interested in holding another CAT shoot event this fall. 

Old Business 
Work Party 

Tam said the upcoming Work Party would prioritize replacing bales on targets, as he did not like 
the PacBow bales sitting out in the open for too long. He added that in the last monthly mailing he 
had told people they could work with him to replace bales at times other than the Work Party if 
they could supply a truck and a couple pairs of hands. 

Tam suggested adopting a more flexible work schedule so people can help out at more convenient 
times, as not all tasks need to be done during the Work Party. 

BMB Jerseys 

Mark reported that YoungSpeeds has apparently rebranded and is now called GoatNewBee 
(GNB). 

Mark said that five jerseys had been ordered via the ordering link so far. He added that we should 
let members know they need to order ASAP to receive their jerseys in time for August 
tournaments. 



 

 3 

 

Mark remarked that it was nice to see BMB jerseys at the State Outdoors (SAC) event. 

Security 

Chris said he would talk with the County Parks to see if they have any suggestions with regards to 
getting the container doors repaired. Tam said that he thought Chris had a contractor lined up to 
make the repairs; Chris said that he didn’t show up. 

3D League BBQ/Potluck 

Tam said he would get supplies for the event from Costco this weekend. 

Board members discussed the 3D League awards and looked over the list of medalists. Ron asked 
if we had told everyone they needed 10 scores to qualify; Tam confirmed that it’s stated plainly on 
the 3D League information and rules web page. 

Board members discussed the raffle and the logistics of gathering prizes for it. 

Taste of Archery 

Chris said he had confirmed with Carrie Grisenti from County Parks that the event will take place 
on July 26. Tam asked if there was a web page for the event; Chris replied there was. Board 
members reviewed the web page and found that the range address/location information needs to 
be corrected. 

Tam asked if he needed to send out a call for volunteers; Chris said that he should be able to staff 
the events with volunteers from SJSU. Tam and Ron added that they would be happy to help with 
the event. 

Tractor repairs​​ 

Tam said that he had not talked with Harold about a tractor mechanic. 

Termite treatment for tool shed 

Tam said that Shawn DeLong had said he would email the club an estimate for the termite 
treatment, but had not done so yet. 

Coyote 600 

Chris said that he had not yet reached out to SF Archers about whether or not they plan to hold it 
again, but that he would do so tonight. 

Golden Arrow tournament 

Chris said he had reached out to Karen Keating about how past events were run, but had not 
heard back yet. 

SAC tournament debrief 



 

 4 

 

Dawnel reported that this was the biggest tournament that State Archers of California (SAC) had 
ever hosted. She said that the event could have benefited from more volunteers helping out, 
particularly with setup and teardown. 

Chris said that he had heard positive comments almost universally, so hopefully we can do this 
again next year and do it better. 

New Business 
(No new business items were put on the agenda.) 

Next Meeting 
The next meeting date was set to Wednesday, August 6, 2025 at 7 PM. 

Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 PM. 


	BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
	Attendees 
	Call to Order 
	Minutes of Last Meeting 
	Monthly Reports 
	President 
	Treasurer 
	Secretary 
	SJSU Updates 

	Old Business 
	Work Party 
	BMB Jerseys 
	Security 
	3D League BBQ/Potluck 
	Taste of Archery 
	Tractor repairs​​ 
	Termite treatment for tool shed 
	Coyote 600 
	Golden Arrow tournament 
	SAC tournament debrief 

	New Business 
	Next Meeting 
	Adjournment 

